BID # DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

CONTRACT RENEWALS

3069 RENEWAL OF ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR POWER $85,000.00
PROTECTION EQUIPMENT (not to exceed
Anixter, Inc.

Lewisville, TX

Dell Marketing, LP
Round Rock, TX

Flair Data
Dallas, TX

Graybar
Fort Worth, TX



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel
December 17, 2013

Recommendation for Renewal of Reference 3069 - Annual
Contract for Power Protection Equipment.

Annual contract to purchase the District's power protection
equipment (uninterruptible power supplies). Term of contract:
12/21/2013 through 12/20/2014.

$85,000.00
Anixter, Inc. (not to exceed)
Lewisville, TX

Dell Marketing, LP
Round Rock, TX

Flair Data
Dallas, TX

Graybar
Fort Worth, TX

Pricing in accordance with the State of Texas Department of
Information Resources (DIR) GoDIRect Program. Texas
Government Code, Chapter 2054 established the Department
of Information Resources (DIR) which is responsible for
combining information technology purchases and establishing
cooperative contracts for state agencies, universities and their
boards, school districts, political subdivisions, and the citizens
of Texas. State of Texas Department of Information Resources
Contract #DIR-SDD-1463, DIR-SDD-1951 and/or DIR-SDD-
1478.

Pricing in accordance with the U.S. Communities Contract No.
1340234-4, pursuant to the Texas Interlocal Cooperation Act,
Chapter 791, Texas Government Code. U.S. Communities is a
nationwide strategic sourcing program designed by public
purchasing professionals for use by local and state government
agencies, school districts (K-12), higher education, and
nonprofits.



